Caroline Bell

From: NYM Contact [web-server@northyorkmoors-npa.gov.uk]
Sent: 22 April 2010 18:26

To: Development Control

Subject: North York Moors Feedback

Planning Consultaticn Response Form

If you wish to make a comment on an application it must be in writing and will become
a matter of public record available for inspection. The Authority can therefore not
accepl comments marked confidential as valid objections and any such documents will be
returned to you.

* Please fill in as many of these fields as you know. Thank you.

nenlication Reference No:: ¥V™/7010/0203/FL Your Emall Addres--

el oan Your Telephone No:: 7 . %our Address:: The
Warehouse Vietoria Terrace Robin Hoods Bay
Y022 4RJ
Your Name:: Cheryl Parry
Are you commenting on the proposal?: Yes Are you objecting to the proposal?: Yes Your
comments on The Proposal:: I live adjacent to this property & I feel that this
development is out of character for the rest of Victoria Terrace and is an
overdevelopment of the property.
* Application Location:: Raven House, Victoria Terrace, Robin Hoods Bay.
* Application Description:: Application for replacement two storey and single storey !
extensions and construction of catslide dormer window to rear at Raven House, Victoria
Terrace, Robin Hoods Bay.
* LPA Reference:: NYM/2010/0203/FL
Are you happy for us to use your email address as the preferred method of
communication on this matter?: 2 :

http //wwvi , HorthYorkMoors—-npa.gov.uk
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